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MEMORANDUM |
)
%,
DATE: October 23, 2007 £ 4 %
TO: Jeff Nelson, Committee Counsel B

Legislative Council Employee Benefits Programs Committee

FROM: Fay Kopp, Deputy Executive Director. VIM/
NDRIO/TFFR %

SUBJECT: EBPC Request for Information
TFFR Plan Changes

At the August 21, 2007 Legislative Council Employee Benefits Programs Committee
meeting, TFFR was asked to provide information relating to TFFR benefit changes
approved by the Legislature. Attached is a summary.

Also requested was information relating to teachers who have been allowed to transfer
out of TFFR. During the 1970’ and early 1980°s (1973, 1979, and 19857?), legislation
was passed allowing new college teachers to participate in TIAA/CREF, and other groups
of college teachers to transfer their retirement participation from TFFR to TIAA/CREF.
Without in depth research delving into records 30-40 years old, I am unable to provide
the exact number of college teachers who opted out of TFFR, however it appears that
hundreds of college teachers made such elections over time. There are currently 6
participating college teachers remaining in TFFR.

More recently, legislation was passed in 1999 allowing new employees of the
Department of Public Instruction (DPI) who were hired after J anuary 6, 2001 to join
PERS instead of TFFR. Then, in 2003, legislation was passed allowing 22 current DPI
employees to transfer from TFFR to PERS. In 2007, legislation was passed allowing new
employees of the Department of Career and Technical Education (CTE) to join PERS
instead of TFFR and allowing 16 current CTE employees to transfer from TFFR to
PERS. All new employees of DPI and CTE have elected to join PERS, and all employees
eligible to transfer from TFFR to PERS have done so.

Please let me know if the Committee would like additional information relating to TFFR
membership provisions.

Enclosure
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